

**PUBLIC NOTICE**

**NOTICE OF A VIRTUAL MEETING OF  
MORVAL PARISH COUNCIL**

**Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> April - following the Annual Parish Meeting**

Members of the public and press are invited to attend the meeting.

(Please note that under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 this meeting may be recorded)

**Robert Larter - Parish Clerk – 30<sup>th</sup> March 2021 - [clerk@morvalparishcouncil.org.uk](mailto:clerk@morvalparishcouncil.org.uk)**

Please contact the Clerk if you would like to receive the zoom link for the meeting

## **Agenda**

### **01. Apologies for Absence**

### **02. Declarations of Interest**

### **03. Public Participation**

The chairman will invite members of the public to address the meeting in relation to the business to be carried out at the meeting. Fifteen minutes will normally be allocated for public participation (this can be extended at the Chairman's discretion). Each person addressing the Chairman will be allocated a maximum of five minutes.

### **04. Minutes of the Meeting of Morval Parish Council held on 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2021**

To agree that the minutes of the above meeting be signed as a correct record.

### **05. Planning Applications and Related Matters**

To respond to the Planning Authority on the following planning applications (and any applications received after publication of this summons):

### **06. Finance**

Report from the Responsible Finance Officer:

- (a) To note the current financial position
- (b) To approve payments

### **07. Litter Picking Kits**

Councillor Hutchins would like to discuss this topic.

### **08. Cornwall Councillor Report**

To receive a report from Cllr Richard Pugh, Cornwall Council division of Trelawney.

### **09. Future Parish Council Meetings**

The Clerk has requested a change to the meeting day to Tuesday or Thursday in the third week of the month to fit in with his work and personal commitments.

### **10. Matters raised at the Annual Parish Meeting**

To discuss further any issues raised by the public during the meeting which was held proceeding

this meeting.

**11. Ongoing Matters (and to raise any other matters since publication of this summons):**

- (a) Bus Stop on the A387 – update from the Clerk
- (b) Farriers Way Development – update from the Clerk
- (c) Venue for the May meeting

**12. Dates for the Diary**

20<sup>th</sup> May - Annual Meeting of the Parish Council